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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Loi Ai Ting  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February, 2021 5:08 PM 

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) 

Cc: Jojo Cheng; Lauro Araos Songcuan JR; Andre Chow En De; Admin A 

Subject: SLV7040E, claim TP AIG SKU6207R, DOA: 12.01.2021 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Our customer, SLV7040E holds your insured driver, SKU6207R, liable for the accident dated 

12/01/2021, and would like to claim against your insured driver. 
 

Our customer's claim is for : 
 
Cost of Repair:   $ 8,654.59 

Loss Of Rental:   $ 1,070.00 ($107 per day for 10 days) 
GIA Fee     :     $     2.00 

                        ------------- 
Total Claim             $ 9,726.59  

                        ------------- 
 

If you minded to reach an amicable settlement with our customer, please let us have your 
substantive reply by 23/03/2021. Otherwise our customer will proceed in a manner that he 

deems fit.  

  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
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